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TO: All MUNFA Members
FROM: The MUNFA Executive Committee
DATE: October 9, 2024

SUBJECT: NOTICE - MUNFA OCTOBER GENERAL MEETING

Pursuant to Article VIl (General Meetings), Clause 1 of the MUNFA Constitution, the Union will
hold a General Meeting on:

MONDAY, OCTOBER 28, 2024

AT 1 P.M.

VIA ZOOM

All members are encouraged to attend.

Canadian Association of University Teachers (CAUT) President, Dr. Peter Mclnnis, will be in
attendance and will provide an update on the work of our national Union.

An Agenda and documents for the meeting can be found - HERE

Meeting Registration

Please click here to access the registration page for the Zoom meeting.

Help

If you are unfamiliar with the Zoom platform, there are video tutorials available online -
HERE

If you run into any issues, please email Keith at membership.munfa@mun.ca
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https://munfa-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/membership_munfa_onmicrosoft_com/Em5Rn8cn-uxFgXnzQbMTr2kBST3QbEEDYJJczOpwjqpR0g?e=2nMFWT
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZUuf-6grDwtE9wY19YiMmw0eYj2EqHpmhvC
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLKpRxBfeD1kGl3UM5cE6oOOFf67mZN0fg
mailto:membership.munfa@mun.ca

